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(b)(3)
From: (B)(3)
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 5:47 AN(.b)(6)
To: (b)(3)
Ce: (b)(6)
Subject: RE: F-2015-01445, Greenewald, FOIA request for all records pertaining to Pakistan's
relationship with America and whether it was cooperating with the hunt for Osama bin
Laden
Signed By: (b)(3)
(b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

(0)(3)
(L))
(b)(6)
(b)(3)
From__ | (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 8:23 AM
; | B)(3)
| (b)(3) (b)(6)
: (0)(6) . T .

Subject: RE: F-2015-01445, Greenewald, FOIA request for all records pertaining to Pakistan's relationship with America

and whether it was cooperating with the hunt for Osama bin Laden

Importance: High

Claggification: UNCLASSIFIED

DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

(b)(3)
(b)(3)

From (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 8:20 AM

To: (b)(3)

Cc: (b)(6)

Subject: F-2015-01445, Greenewald, FOIA request for all records pertaining to Pakistan's relationship with America and
whether it was cooperating with the hunt for Osama bin Laden

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT
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i
| respectfully reﬁuest & copy of records, electronic or otherwise, pertaining to any reports,
cormmurications, memorandums, inter-agency communications etc.

regarding Pakis!:an, and it's stance on cooperating with the search, capture, oF raid on Osama Bin Laden.

This would not be Fmited ta the events of Dperation Negtune Spear, but all records thal pertain to
Pakistan's relati ership with America, and whether or not it was cooperation with the huni for Osama
bin Laden, F

i
Thank you so much for your time, and | am very much look:ng forward to your response,

(b))
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PIPD's mission is to provide public

access to CIA information, unless

that information is legally protected

from disclosure under the FOIA, PA, or EQ.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(b)(3)

b)(3 _
o) N 15 [0.en D01 5

To: (E)(g)
. 0)3) (b)(€)

b)(6
Subject: F-2015-01445, Greene\ﬁgan(, I~)OIA request for all records pertaining to Pakistan's
relationship with America and whether it was cooperating with the hunt for Osama bin
Laden

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

| respectfully request & copy of records, electromic or otherwise, pertaining 1o any reports,
communlcations, memorandums, inter-agency coammunications ets.
regarding Pakistan, and it's stance on cooperating with the ssarch, capture, or raikd on Osama Bin Ladan,

This would not be limited to the everds of Operation Neptune Spear, but all records that pertain to
Pakistan's relatibnship with America, and whether or not it was cooperation with the hunt for Osama
bin Laden.

Thank you so mych for your time, and | am very much looking forward to your response.

(b)(5)
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

Claggificaticn: UNCLASSIFIED
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; (b)(3)
(b)(6)

(b)(3)
From:

i 12500 8
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 8:23 AM
e (0)(3)

b)(6
Cc: (b)(3) | (b)(6) ‘
Subject: 0)6) R F-2015-01445, Greenewald, FOIA request for all records pertaining to Pakistan's i
relationship with America and whether it was cooperating with the hunt for Osama bin |
Laden
Signed By: (b)(3)
(b)(6)

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
DELIBERATIVE PRCCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

(b))

fro (E)(g)

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 201% g(Z()) AM

To: (b)(3)
(B)3) o | - (b)(6)

(b)(6) Subject: F-2015-01445, Greenewald, FOIA request for all records pertaining to Pakistan's relationship with America and
whether it was cooperating with the hunt for Osama bin Laden

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

( respectiully request 2 copy of recards, elecironic or atherwise, pertaining to ary reports,
communications, memorandums, inter-agency communications etc.
regarding Pakistan, and it's stance on cooperating with the search, capture, or raid on Osama Bin Laden.

This wouid not he imited to the svenis of Qperation Neptune Spear, but all records that pertain to
Pakistan's relationship with America, and whether or not it was cooperation with the hunt for Csama
bin Laden,

Thank you 30 mich for your tima, and | am very much looking forward to your response.

(b)(5)
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PIPD's mission is to provide public

access to CJA information, unless

that information is legally protected

from disclosure under the FOIA, PA, or EQ.
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Claggsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Approved for Release: 2022/02/22 C06317653




